
Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Sellec (Special Cables) Ltd Pension Fund - 60119

John Webster <John.Webster@xafinityconsulting.com> 6 June 2016 at 13:12
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Georgina

Other than being a co‐signatory to the scheme bank account (presumably we have been replaced now) we
were not a party to any scheme investments at Ɵme of takeover.

Our records show the property reference as NT215579.

Regards

John Webster

Customer Services Team Manager (SSAS)

T: 01786 237 069  F: 01786 460 256

Xafinity

Scotia House

Castle Business Park

Stirling
FK9 4TZ

john.webster@xafinityconsulting.com

www.xafinity.com
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From: Georgina Stuliglowa [mailto:georginas@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 06 June 2016 12:00
To: John Webster
Subject: Sellec (Special Cables) Ltd Pension Fund - 60119

[Quoted text hidden]

Xafinity ConsulƟng Limited (Reg no. 2459442), Xafinity PT Limited (Reg no. 00232565), Xafinity Pensions ConsulƟng Limited (Reg no. 4436642), Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited

(Reg no. 1450089), Hazell Carr (ES) Services Limited (Reg no. 2372343), Hazell Carr (PN) Services Limited (Reg no. 236752), Hazell Carr (SG) Services Limited (Reg no. 1867603) and

HR Trustees Limited (Reg no. 745598) are all registered in England and Wales at Phoenix House, 1 StaƟon Hill, Reading, RG1 1NB.

Xafinity SIPP Services Limited (Reg no. SC069096), Hazell Carr (SA) Services Limited (Reg no. SC086807) and Hazell Carr (AT) Serviced Limited (Reg no. SC420031) are all registered

in Scotland at ScoƟa House, Castle Business Park, SƟrling, FK9 4TZ. Xafinity SSAS is a trading name of Xafinity SIPP Services Limited and Xafinity Pension Trustees Limited.

Authorisation:
Xafinity Consulting Limited and Xafinity SIPP Services Limited are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Hazell Carr (ES) Services
Limited, Hazell Carr (PN) Services Ltd, Hazell Carr (SA) Services Limited, Hazell Carr (SG) Services Limited and Hazell Carr (AT) Services Limited are
Appointed Representatives of Xafinity SIPP Services Limited.
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